ALOHA AIRLINES REPAIR STATION

EMPLOYMENT SUMMARY

NAME: David York DATE: September 19, 2006
PRESENT POSITION: Manager — Maintenance

TOTAL YEARS OF AVIATION EXPERIENCE: 20 Years

PAST AVIATION EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

COMPANY TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT (FROM/TO)

1977 -1979 CHEVRON OIL COMPANY PAGO PAGO AMERICAN SAMOA
1977 - 1979 SUPERVISOR AIRCRAFT REFUELING, (AIRPORT)

1979 - 1981 SOUTH PACIFIC ISL AIR 402, 707, DH-6

1981 - 1986 AR SERVICE CORPORATION 404, 402, DH-6

1982 - 1983 UAL LINE MAINTENANCE

1982 - 1988 WARD AIR of CANADA 747, DC-10, AIR BUS

1983 - 1984 CP AIR LINE MAINTENANCE 747 (200, 300) DC-10

1983 - 1991 ARNG HELICOPTER CREW CHIEF COBRA, UH-1H and 56°S
1984 - 1985 HAL LINE MAINTENANCE DC-9, L1011

1986 - 1987 DYNAIR LINE MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS (MRO)

1988 — 1989 AMERICAN AIRLINES SFO 767, B CHECK STATION, DC-9

06/21/89 ALOHA AIRLINES MAINTENANCE MECHANIC
09/30/89 ALOHA AIRLINES LINE MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR
11/01/91 ALOHA AIRLINES MAINTENANCE MANAGER

11/23/96 ALOHA AIRLINES LINE MAINTENANCE MANAGER



Dave York

From: Dave York

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 11:12 AM
To: Angel Keene

Subject: RE: YORK, DAVID

Thank You Angel

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: Angel Keene

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 10:27 AM
To: Dave York

Subject: YORK, DAVID

Your training file.

- . L4
All Training On File
EmployeelD Name Job Title / Section CourseHrs CourselD
Date
98416 YORK, DAVID L - C/S MXMGR/LINE MAINTENANCE

MICROSOFT ACCESS-INTRO 8 CV100
9/19/2000

MAINTENANCE - DANGEROUS GOODS AWARENESS 4 DG300
4/28/1999

MAINTENANCE - DANGEROUS GOODS AWARENESS 4 DG300
5/27/2004

MAINTENANCE - DANGEROUS GOODS TRAINING 2 DG300R
4/17/2000

MAINTENANCE - DANGEROUS GOODS TRAINING 2 DG300R
5/7/2002

MAINTENANCE - DANGEROUS GOODS TRAINING 2 DG300R
5/10/2001

MAINTENANCE SUPPLY - DANGEROUS GOODS TRAINING 6 DG400
4/28/1999

EMPLOYEE LIABILITY PRACTICE SEMINAR E400
3/22/2002

GSE FAMILIARIZATION 1 GSE100
1172072000

HEARING CONSERVATION PROGRAM 1 HCP100
8/11/2004

HM SECURITY "AWARENESS' TRAINING 1 HMS100
5/27/2004

MAINTENANCE INDOCTRINATION 12 M100
1/29/1990

BASIC MAINTENANCE INDOCTRINATION RECURRENT 4 MI100R
1/26/2000

GROUND SECURITY COORDINATOR M115
10/2/1992

DANGEROUS GOODS - COMAT 2 Ml117
4/25/1997

LOGBOOK AND DMI PROCEDURES 2 MI124A
2/21/1997

2/15/2008



CORROSION PREVENTION AND CONTROL 2 M124B

2/21/1997

737-200 AIRFRAME SYSTEMS 24 M201
2/9/1990

737-200 POWER PLANT SYSTEMS 16 M202
2/2/19%0

STRUCTURAL INSPECTION 1 M208
11/6/1990

B737 MECHANIC-ADVANCED POWERPLANT 40 M302
7/20/1990

B737-3/400 MECHANIC/ELLECT DIFFERENCES 16 M3l6
7/1/1992

B737 600/700/800 MAJOR DIFF 24 M317
3/17/1999

B737 AIR CONDITION TROUBLESHOOTING 4 M421A
6/17/1996

HAMILTON SUNDSTRAND 737-NG IDG 1 M423A
4/21/2004

HAMILTON SUNDSTRAND 737-NG IDG 1 M423A
8/18/2004

ELECTRICAL/INSPECTION - CPC-22 8 M425
6/8/1990

SKYDROL SAFETY 1 M431
7/18/2005

B737 PNEUMATIC SYS TROUBLESHOOTING . 2 M436
6/17/1996

737-700 ECS TROUBLESHOOTING 40 M439
12/16/2005

APU CONTROL SYSTEM 2 M449
7/2/1993

APU CONTROL SYSTEM 2 M449
6/24/1996

B737 MAIN DECK CARGO DOOR OPERATION 2 M453
6/5/1992
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EmployeelD Name Job Title / Section CourseHrs CourselD

Date
98416 YORK, DAVID L - C/S MX MGR /LINE MAINTENANCE
CFM56 ADVANCED ENGINE SYSTEMS 40 M470
8/20/2004
B737 JT8D RIGGING & TRIM 2 M475
6/17/1996
AVIONICS RECURRENT{USAIR} 8 M479
7/9/1996
737 ETOPS FLIGHT MECHANIC/CREW MEMBER 2 M602
5/21/1990
CATEGORY II/lll WEATHER APPROACH SYSTEMS 3 M605R
12/16/2005
CATEGORY II/Iit WEATHER APPROACH SYSTEMS 3 M605R
8/20/2007
737 ETOPS/RVSM AWARENESS 4 M606
9/17/1998
737 ETOPS/RVSM AWARENESS 4 M606
4/27/1998
737 ETOPS/RVSM AWARENESS 3 M606R
8/20/2007
737 ETOPS/RVSM AWARENESS 3 M606R
1/26/2000
737 ETOPS/RVSM AWARENESS 3 M606R
12/16/2005
737 ETOPS/RVSM AWARENESS 3 M606R
1/19/2005
737 ETOPS/RVSM AWARENESS 3 M606R
6/1/1999
737 ETOPS/RVSM AWARENESS 3 M606R
6/2/2004
KOREAN AIR B747-400 FUELING OJT 1 M700
12/11/1989
AIR NEW ZEALAND A9010 ETOPS AUTHORIZATION COURSE 2 M702
2/5/2002
AIR NEW ZEALAND A6011 767-200/300 RAMP SERVICING 16 M703
2/1/2002
PAL 747-400 AVIONICS 40 M706B
1/30/1998
PAL DOCUMENTATION 16 M706C
11/16/1999
AA T-5000 757 AIRFRAME/POWERPLANT/ELECTRICAL 40 M708
5/24/2002
AA T-6070 767 AIRFRAME/POWERPLANT/ELECTRICAL 40 M709
6/14/2002
AA T-6070 767 AIRFRAME/POWERPLANT/ELECTRICAL 40 M709
6/14/2002
AA DC10 A&P 40 M710
4/6/1990
AA T-0057 POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 4 M710B
5/24/2002
AA T-0049 E-6 LOG BOOK FAM 4 M710C
5/24/2002
AA T-0807 ETOPS-POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 1 M710D
6/24/2002
AA T-0907 ETOPS-POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 1 M710D
5/24/2002
AA T-5013 ER MAINTENANCE AND PRE-DEPARTURE 1 M710E

2/15/2008



5/24/2002

AA T-6570 767 ER MAINT PRE-DEPARTURE 1 M710F
6/14/2002

AA T-0066 QA/RIVAIRCRAFT RELEASE 3 M712A
5/24/2002

AMERICA WEST B747 GEN. FAMILIARIZATION 32 M715
2/19/1991

AMERICA WEST B747 CARGO DOOR 2 M7i6
771971991

JAL AIR DC-10 GEN. FAMILIARIZATION 48 M720
2/22/1991

JAS DC-10 ENGINE RUN-UP 4 M723
6/27/1991

TWA B767 GEN. FAMILIARIZATION 4 M724
1/6/1998

TWA B767 FUEL, OIL, WALK-AROUND 4 M724A
1/8/1998
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EmployesID Name Job Title / Section CourseHrs CourselD

Date
98416 YORK, DAVID L - C/S MX MGR/LINE MAINTENANCE
TWA B767 P&W 2000
1/9/1998
TWA B767 ENGINE OIL SERVICING
5/21/1998
TWA B747 GEN. FAMILIARIZATION
4/25/1990
TWA B757 ON CALL MAINTENANCE / RUN
2/20/1998
TWA INSPECTOR DESIGNEE INITIAL
1/7/1998

TWA INSPECTOR DESIGNEE RECURRENT
4/19/2001

TWA INSPECTOR DESIGNEE RECURRENT
4/22/1999

TWA JT9D-7R4 ENGINE FAMILIARIZATION
5/21/1998

AMER. TRANS AIR L1011 GEN. FAMILIARIZATION
8/31/1990

AIR CANADA B747 GEN. FAMILIARIZATION
1/27/1990

AC B747 CARGO DOOR
10/12/1989

RYAN INTERNATIONAL LOGBOOK
6/4/1998

RYAN INTERNATIONAL LOGBOOK
71242000

UPS GEN. MAINTENANCE MANUAL/LOGBOOK
7/19/2001

UPS GMM CHAPTER 11 - CAT 11/11
7/19/2001

UPS OMEGA TRACOR FAMILIARIZATION
4/22/1992

UPS DC-8 ENG. RUN & TAXI LICENSE
9/23/1993

UPS B747 ENG. RUN & TAXI LICENSE
4/24/1995

ATLAS AIR CARGO LOGBOOK
5/18/1996

ATLAS AIR AIRWORTHINESS RELEASE AND RII
5/18/1996

OMNI AIR EXPRESS LOGBOOK/GMM CH.6
10/7/2001

OMN! AIR EXPRESS LOGBOOK/GMM CH.6
9/10/1898

NORTH AMERICAN AIRLINES GMM/RI/RECEIVING
1/15/2003

INSP/ETOPS

AIR CLUB A310 DAILY CHECK/SERVICE
11/6/1995

SKILLS FOR EFFECTIVE MANAGEMENT
8/5/1999

MANAGEMENT SAFETY AWARENESS & ACCIDENT
3/29/2004

INVESTIGATION

2/15/2008

12

24

40

24

M724B

M724D

M725

M725A

M729

M729R

M729R

M734A

M735

M745

M746

M752

M752

M760

M760A

M761

M763A

M764A

M781

M782

M783

M783

M791

M793

MDP100

MSAAIIQ



INTRO. TO PERFORMANCE MGMT 4 PM100
4/2/1996
PERFORMANCE MGMT REVIEW-RATEES 4 PM205
3/12/1997
PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 3 PM300
9/15/2000
SPILL PREVENTION CONTROL 7 COUNTERMEASURE 4 SPCC100
4/20/2004
PREVENTING SEXUAL HARASSMENT ST103
10/13/1995
ATTENDANCE CONTROL & ABSENTEEISM ST104
6/11/1999
Workpiace Communications
5/2/2002
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09/16/00 ALOHA AIRLINES CONTRACT SERVICE MAINTENANCE /
AVIONICS MANAGER / SHOPS February 22, 2008 resigned.

Type and Number of Airman Certificate:

A/P: 575703011



